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From: Iris Yoeli
Date: "20px% 09 *wainn ar 2003 23:13:47
To: Nimrod Palma

Subject: FW: WOW! Nimrod!
1ris,

thank you for putting me in touch with Nimrod. He is a wonderful
human being. He did an excellent job and was so personal with the
students.

They really liked him and connected well. Some of the class

members would like to attend one of his swim meets this year. He is a
superb ambassador for Israel.

What a thoughtful, compassionate, sensitive, and intelligent individual
he is.

The world needs more Nimrods.

Shalom, Toda, Aloha,
Bob

. 2 MWYY 79772 TR L TN IR 1IN°KRD 23 ,MAn N2 Mo02
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One day God was looking down at Earth and saw all of
the evil that was going on. He decided to send an

angel down to Earth to check it out.

So he called on a female angel and sent her to Earth

for a time.

When she returned she told God, yes it is bad on
Earth, 95% of the people are bad and 5% are good.

Well, he thought for a moment and said maybe I had
better send down a male angel; to get both points of
view. So God called a male angel and sent him to Earth
for a time.

When the male angel returned he went to God and told
him yes, the Earth was in decline, 95% were bad and 5%
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were good.

God said this was not good. He decided to E-mail the
5% that were good and encourage them, a little
something to help them keep going.

Do you know what that E-mail said?
%

%
Oh! You didn't get one either?
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